Rebecca Cribbin

0422 458 575

Mr Scott Lee

Director of Environment & Planning
Wingecarribee Shire Council
Elizabeth Street

MOSS VALE NSW 2577

Dear Scott

LUA 10/0625 - Moss Vale Gateway Development Application

| refer to the above DA application - your ref: PML: EL LUA 10/0625.

| wish to formally advise you that the applicant has decided to withdraw this application and
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we look forward to an appropriate refund of the development application fee.
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